

Curriculum Vitae

Sverre Thomas Jahre

Main expertise in summary

10 years' experience with the Ministry of Climate and Environment working within the chemicals and waste cluster on national, European and global issues on regulatory and policy matters. Head of Norwegian delegations to meetings under the Basel-, Minamata-, Rotterdam- and Stockholm Conventions as well as the Strategic Approach to International Chemicals Management (SAICM).

Professional experience

2007-present – Adviser and Senior Adviser, Royal Norwegian Ministry of Climate and Environment

2012-2014 – National expert, Swedish Ministry of the Environment EU coordinating unit

2011 – Intern DG Climate Action, European Commission

2005-2007 – Assistant judge, South Trøndelag District Court

2002-2005 – Associate Lawyer, Arntzen de Besche Law firm AS

Education

Cand.jur. (master's degree) in Law from the University of Oslo (NO), of which two terms as research assistant and one term at the Leiden University (NL).

Other relevant information

Language skills: mother tongue Norwegian; fluent in English and Swedish, adequate in French, read Danish, Dutch and German.

1 March 2017